

NORTH KILLINGHOLME PARISH COUNCIL
Notice of meeting of North Killingholme Parish Council

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of North Killingholme Parish Council will be held on Monday 8th April 2019 in the village hall at 7.30pm.

Dated : 1/04/2019

K E Pickering-Clerk to the parish council.

To : Each member of North Killingholme Parish Council
N.L.C Member Councillors. Parish Notice Boards.

PUBLIC FORUM

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

1. **Apologies for absence**
2. **Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items**
3. **Adoption of the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 11/03/19**
4. **Clerks/Chairmans update or reports.**
5. **Report from Total LOR**
 - i) Update from Chris smith – T & I Manager – on forthcoming turnaround and inspection in 2019.
6. **Planning Applications - Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications.**
 - i) Application PA/2018/2458 – Planning permission to retain a blocked driveway and block paving within the service strip – 23 Garden Village, North Killingholme.
 - ii) Application PA/2019/562 – Application for determination under part 18 of the town and country planning (general permitted development) order 2015 for prior approval for part re-construction of rail overbridge – Railway overbridge, East halton Road between north and South Killingholme.
7. **Finance**
 - i) Accounts for payment and Income received - circulated list.
 - ii) To receive the Income and Expenditure sheet.
 - iii) To give consideration to making a financial contribution towards the grass cutting at St Deny's Churchyard.
8. **NATS Meeting**
 - i) Report on NATS meeting held on 4/4/19.
9. **North Lincolnshire Council Matters:**
 - i) Reports from N.L.C representatives
 - ii) Traffic/Highways matters - any new matters to discuss.
 - iii) Any new highways matters to report.

10. **Correspondence** - circulated list and items received too late for circulation.
11. **Parish and Village issues**
 - i) To receive the playground inspection report and agree any repairs which need undertaking.
 - ii) New parish/village matters.
12. **Agenda items for next month's meeting.**
13. **Date of next meeting – Monday 13th May 2019.**